RFP for Temporary Clerical and Labor Services for the Baldwin County Commission

Questions and Answers:

1. Can you provide the spend for 2013, 2014 as well as a forecast for the next 3 years? Even though for 2013 we consistently employed 50-75 temporary employees, we now only approve temp employment on an as needed basis (ex: an employee is out on sick leave for an extended period of time or there is a project that has an end date.) There is no forecast for the next 3 years because we cannot predict the need until it arrives. 
2. Can you provide pricing for the current contract and who the incumbent is? We currently do not have a contract. However, previously we used South Alabama Regional Planning Commission and they charged 30% over the hourly rates. We recently approved a new policy with the rates, those are attached.

3. How long have they had the contract? I'm not sure the actual beginning date, but they had been here for at least 10 years that I know of.

4. Are there employees currently working that would need to be transitioned to new vendor, if so how many? Yes, depending on the date the new contract starts. Only 2 temps are employed at this time.
5. How many vendors will be selected? 1
6. What is the percentage of clerical verses labor? I'm not sure if I can accurately answer this question either. Right now we only employ 2 custodians. So that would be 100% labor? 

7. Who is the incumbent? South Alabama Regional Planning Commission had the last contract with the Baldwin County Commission.

8. What is the annual budget for this RFP? There is not an annual budget answer that can accurately reflect this question since temp positions are on an as needed basis only (see #3 below). All positions that are requested will be fully budgeted for.
9. How much was the last year total spending on this contract? Even though for FY2013-14 we consistently employed 50-75 temporary employees for an average of approx $50,000 per pay period, we now only approve temp employment on an as needed basis (ex: an employee is out on sick leave for an extended period of time or there is a project that has an end date.) As of now, we only employ 2-3 temporary employees.
